

From: WAYNE SHULTICE

To: John Kennedy
Date: May 28, 2002

Subject:
FCC File #: 0030-EX-ML-2002- Reply

Message:

In response to your email requesting the emission designators for the frequency bands on this amendment. They were initially entered into the electronic system, however they are not appearing at this time for some reason. Our apologies if we are at fault. Here are the designators requested.

152.875 - 153.362 MHZ F9E 100 KHZ
160.8625 - 161.3975 MHZ F9E 100 KHZ
450.0275 - 455.6225 MHZ F9E 100 KHZ
450.6375 - 455.8625 MHZ F9E 100 KHZ
530 - 1720 KHZ K9E 20 KHZ
161.6275 - 161.7725 MHZ F9E 100 KHZ
940 - 970 MHZ F93 100 KHZ

Please let me know if you need further information..

Wayne Shultice
Arklatex Research